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‘Lookinz ba.ck ever .the hhtcry pr Oologah toui, it hu eujoyed conniderablb .
pruperity in days lomg past. This part of the country was principally ®
cattle -range, but. with sems crep farming inthe river bettems. When the: ’
Misseuri-Pacific Railread came thru in ‘Gﬁg 1680s, Oslegah, along with sther ,
1ittle. tewns of the area teok‘enm grewth preminsnce. At Oelegah was -
built large steckyards by the railread, as well as a big graia elevater.
The main stréets ran parallel with the railread and another ran east-west
to ferm ths business district. Present US Highway 169 now runs alesg the U
west side of the railroad, but it is ef much later additiem.: It is said -
thé first pest effice was established there im 1891 and Bill Hewett was T,
1ts first pestmaster. At the peak of its p?uperity the tewn had feur .
antiles, drug stere, lusber yard, habdwire stere, barber’ shép, saddle
rneu shep, twe'blacksmith sheps, two décter's ofﬁceg s afd ether
esta lilhentz, ilcludinz the ‘Oologah Sto.te _Bank, .
. S
At the uuthwest od;e of the city linits of Otlogah, ryn Sunday pointa
out an old read, mew clesed s that was the main highway merth-seuth thru -
the conmtry whem hewas a yeung fellew, This di.rt rnd vat kuwn as_the - -
'0-! 'traﬂ.', or. 'Okhhou-'l‘exat Trail'. . = SO . 5
E&rly uttlerq to the Oclogah country hclude the Rogora(, Sm\day, Werst s Harr\is y
Bible, Walker, Sanderl ’ H&rzh, M,utain, Deuy, Seruges, McLaughlin, et’e. ,

A mile nbrth and 2& niles east of Oologah, Clem V. Regers came te thi: area

befere the Civil War and feumded the old Dog Irem Ranch. Clem becawe one

of Imdian Torritery's amd Oklahema's premiment men. On'this ranch Will .
‘Regers was berm im 1879. ‘A part ef the ¢ld ramch is mew in the Will Regers -
State Park, The twe-stery ranch heuse was noved out of tie Oologah Lake

ares teo higher zrond te be preserved. ‘ ‘ L : s

at ona time the Oolozah country a.nd a:l.l o; the Verdizris Ri.ver val;l.ey was

Indian country, In this land lived Cherokses, Osages, Delawares, ‘and

Shawnees. Plagce names reflect the Indian heritage of this little part

of the country, such as' Claremore (for Osage Chief Clermont), Bushyhead, | ‘
Ialala, Watova'* Nowa.ta. I-anapah, Oo'ala, Sageeyah, Sequoyah, Catale s ete, /;. N

Another of the ear).y Indi.an fanil:!.es to asttie in the Oologah ‘sountry were’
the Musgroves. Their old place was on Ribbs Creek west *of: Oologah near
its convergence with the Caney River, Desoendents of the Husgroves are’
,pro-inen izens 1n R)(ers COunty to-day. e ,

”
’

an re tes that. 1n early days hi.s grandnotbar told h.tn one day ‘W0 men
came by their plase down on Caney Biver! They bought a horse and asked if
they could eat ‘supper.with the family, which they were wélcomed, After
’pfer the two nen left, proasing the river at a nearby ford, After the

mén had gone, his grandmotlier told him the two men were Jesse James and ™~ .
Cole Younger, well known outlaws of early days, When his grandmother was - |
cleaning off. the supper table she found a twenty dollor gold pieoe m)der o
sach of the two plates vhere the men had taken supper. - ‘ o /
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